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From: Muckrock Staff 01/15/2020

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request: Conan the gender-neutral dog m
To Whom It May Concern:
I wanted to follow up on the following Freedom of Information Act request, copied below,

and originally submitted on Nov. 26, 2019. Please let me know when | can expect to receive
a response.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed,

From: United States Army Special Operations Command 01/16/2020

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Freedom of Information Act Request: Conan the gender-neutral ...

Mr. Martinez,

As stated in our acknowledgment email from December, due a large number of pending
FOIA cases, USSOCOM expects it will be at least 12 months to complete processing of your
request. Please be assured we are working as expeditiously as possible on your case.
Regards,

USSOCOM FOIA Team
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